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Subject: LINK natural injustice publication date

From: Andy Myles

Sent: 11 February 2015 10:38

To: MinisterforEnvironmentClimateChangeandLandReform@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: Jen Anderson; Ian Thomson (ian.thomson@rspb.org.uk); Eddie Palmer (Scot Badgers)
Subject: RE: Letter from Dr McLeod - 2015/0003323

Hi Lynne,

I'd be very grateful if you could pass on the message as appropriate that it is our intention to publish our wildlife crime

papers on Friday 20t February. | shall ensure that you have copies well in advance, in case the Minister wishes to
prepare a media statement.

| hope that this information is helpful,
Cheers,
Andy

Andy Myles

Advocacy Manager
Scottish Environment LINK
andy@scotlink.org

0131 2254345

07834 485 760

From: Lynne.Dow@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Lynne.Dow@scotland.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of
MinisterforEnvironmentClimateChangeandLandReform@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 03 February 2015 12:01

To: Andy Myles

Cc: MinisterforEnvironmentClimateChangeandLandReform @scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: Letter from Dr McLeod - 2015/0003323

Dear Mr Myles

Please find attached a letter from Aileen McLeod, Minister for Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform.
Kind regards

Lynne

Lynne Dow

Deputy Private Secretary to Aileen Mcleod, Minister for Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform
0131 244 4426

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment
made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such
e-mails or attachments. Thank you.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender
immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte
a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’'s e is gun d’ fhuair sibh seo le gun
fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig
fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a
sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson adhbhar
laghail eile. Dh'’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan
Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email
has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



